October Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2020 6:30pm



Meeting Location: Laveen Elementary School District, Bldg. A 5001 W Dobbins Rd.

- I. Call to Order: LCC President
- II. Start 6:32pm
- III. Roll Call
 - o Bonnie, Cinthia, Vickie, Dan, Simir, Manuel
- IV. Treasurer's Report
 - o Month of September Cinthia motion to approve, 2nd by Vickie, all approved. Motion passes.
- V. Secretary's Report
 - September Meeting minutes Cinthia motion to approve, 2nd by Fern, all approved. Motion passes
- VI. Adopt-A-Street Clean up Dates
 - o Bonnie: Not set yet.
- VII. Laveen Community Action Committee (Limit 15 minutes)
 - o Presentation by Dr. Roselle
 - 3 sub committees
 - TIES
 - Partnering with
 - Future project Phx. PD, Phx. Fire
 - Aware of pilot programs for school
 - Community garden Mayor Gallego and Count supervisor Gallardo interested in locating suitable location
 - PowerPoint presentation Urban Farming
- VIII. Committee Updates (Limit 2 minutes each)
 - Golf Claudine / Vickie (Co-Chairs)
 - Oct 3. Ran out of golf carts; 82 golfers, 6 volunteers
 - 50/50 raffle, sold mulligans
 - Next year Oct. 23, 2020!!

October Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2020 6:30pm



- Turkey Trot Cinthia/ Dan (Co-Chairs)
 - New announcements later this week. 11/26 is the date
 - Registration is OPEN!!
 - Working on sponsor to cover all expenses for Laveen residents
- o BBQ LCC Board
 - Date is booked, awaiting confirmation from Phx. Parks
- Egg Hunt Vickie (Chair)
 - No Updates
- Scholarships Claudine (Chair)
 - No Updates
- IX. Member Group Updates (Limit 2 minutes each)
 - Laveen Lions Dr. Roselle
 - o LAHOA No updates
 - Laveen Baseball fern ward
 - January starting 2020 season Feb. 2021
 - Allow 14 yr. old this year- from last year 13yr old
 - Adopt a senior 100% community based 2500 members FB group
 - Moved to mask up Laveen Laveen Comm Action group asking for volunteer to Admin
 - Under consideration by the Board
 - Artesa yearly spook n fest at Scooptacular
 - Judge houses for decorations
 - Pumpkin carving contest
 - Social distanced movie in the park later near Christmas
 - LCRD help with petition to deter billboards along new 202
 - Laveen Baptist
 - Harvest festival still planning
 - Canned food drive looking for help and volunteers rio vista center

October Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2020 6:30pm



- Families are sent home with turkey dinners Thanksgiving & Christmas
- o Mrs. Myrtle crosswalk church services in person Az Lutheran
 - Online services too
 - Kids / teens invited to 11am
 - Canceled Trunk-or-treat this year; best costume still on
 - Feed family program feed 100 families LESD, Cesar Chavez, Madison prep, Riverbend
- X. Open for Public Comment (Limit 2 minutes)
 - o Southern Ridge Golf course trunk-o-treat event
- XI. Future Agenda Items
 - o SurveyMonkey ask about changing meeting start time to 6pm.
 - o Share with all groups
 - Website page community garden page
- XII. Next Meeting
 - o Tuesday November 10, 2020 6:30pm
- XIII. Adjournment
 - o Motion to adjourn by Cinthia, Dan 2nd, All in favor. Motion passes.
 - o Adjourned at 7:40pm

Mission

The Laveen Community Council creates opportunities for a connected community by providing leadership for a growing and changing community, encouraging collaboration among organizations, providing support to community members and organizations, and helping the community to be connected with community spirit.